

# Ukwuoma Tochukwu

## Frontend Developer

ukwuomatochi112@gmail.com | 08169039269 | GitHub | Twitter | LinkedIn | Medium

### PROFILE

A frontend developer with 1+ years of experience building squeaky-clean web applications and user interfaces using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ReactJS, VueJS, MUI, and other libraries and frameworks. I'm committed to creating reusable, clean code as I create scalable, quick web applications.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- |  |                                      |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| <b>Frontend Developer, YouthUp Global</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Facilitated the building of the company's new project by building responsive user dashboards with ReactJS.</li></ul>   | 08/2022 - 10/2022<br>Lagos, Nigeria  |
| <b>ReactJs Developer Intern, SideHustle</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Learned and applied ReactJS in building responsive web pages and applications.</li><li>Led a team of interns in efficiently completing projects and delivering on schedule.</li></ul>                                    | 04/2022 - 07/2022<br>Lagos, Nigeria  |
| <b>Fullstack Developer Intern, Anhydraze</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Learned and applied the basics of frontend and backend development using ReactJS and Laravel in the respective tracks.</li><li>Contributed to building the company's official website as a backend developer.</li></ul> | 02/2022 - 07/2022<br>Lagos, Nigeria  |
| <b>Frontend Developer Intern, Oluaka Institute of Technology</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Learned the basics of frontend development.</li><li>As a frontend developer, I helped create a learning management system (LMS) that reached MVP status.</li></ul>                                  | 09/2021 - 01/2022<br>Owerri, Nigeria |

### EDUCATION

- |   |                                    |
|---|------------------------------------|
| <b>BSc Mathematics, Nnamdi Azikiwe University</b> <a href="#">↗</a> | 06/2018 - 04/2023<br>Awka, Nigeria |
|---|------------------------------------|

### SKILLS

- |   |   |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>HTML5</li><li>JavaScript (ES6)</li><li>Git and GitHub</li><li>MUI</li><li>MySQL</li><li>Communication</li></ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>CSS3</li><li>ReactJS</li><li>VueJS</li><li>Laravel</li><li>Vuetify</li><li>Teamwork</li></ul> |
|---|---|

## CERTIFICATES

**ReactJs Developer** 

2022

**Jobberman** 

2022

## LANGUAGES

- English

**Technical support fundamentals** 

2022